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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4728 
 

2023 Utility Infrastructure Materials 
 

Bids Due: March 23, 2023 at 10:00AM (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes two (2) pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating on page seven (7) of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted 
without acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB document should be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening may be rejected as 
non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: Can we use the SS1 Repair clamps for Romac? 
Answer 1:  ROMAC SS1 repair clamps are preferred.  
 
Question 2:  Do you also want to use the SS1’s with the CC outlets for the Tapping repair 

clamps? 
Answer 2:  ROMAC SS1’s with CC outlets are preferred.   
 
Question 3:  The website states that the Waterous Pacer is approved for the hydrants but the 

specifications per the 2023 Utility Infrastructure Materials says otherwise. Is the 
Waterous Pacer allowed? 

Answer 3: Yes. Please ensure that the hydrant has the same port configuration and note that 
it is Waterous Pacer on the line item.  

 
Question 4:  We are quoting the ductile fittings and Tyler union quoted import fittings on their 

end. Do you need domestic or import for these fittings? In the bid docs they said 
it didn’t specify but I wanted to double check with you on this to make sure we 
quote the right fittings. 

Answer 4: Import fittings are acceptable. 
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Question 5:  We just got our quote back from EJ on the valves. Question on that section. Do 
you want the MJ glands as it has to be quoted w/ acc (glands, cor blue bolts and 
gaskets) or do you want mega lugs w/ acc quoted? 

Answer 5: Individual gate valves shall be provided with accessories packs including standard 
MJ glands, Cor-Blue bolts and plain rubber gaskets. This is stated at the top of 
group 5.  

 
Question 6:  Also; it says “" AD OP Nut F/4"-12" 500 & 2500 Series Gate Valves” and is it just 

the op nut price you are looking for? 
Answer 6: Yes. 
 
Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in 
the Addendum. 


